Biographical or Historical Note
Originally the garden division of the Roswell Woman’s Club, the Roswell Garden Club was organized in 1951. In 1954, it became federated with the Garden Center of Greater Atlanta. In 1959, the club adopted as its permanent project, the beautification of Historic Roswell Square.

Scope and Content
The collection consists of bound volumes of meeting minutes, scrapbooks, project notes, club history, directories/ yearbooks, and club calendars.

Organization Note
The collection is organized in 6 series:
(1) Scrapbooks, (2) Projects, (3) Minutes (4) Club Histories,
Restrictions

Restrictions on access
Unrestricted access.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction
To quote in print, or otherwise reproduce in whole or in part in any publication, including on the Worldwide Web, any material from this collection, the researcher must obtain permission from (1) the owner of the physical property and (2) the holder of the copyright. Reproduction of any item must contain the complete citation to the original.

Selected Search Terms
Roswell Garden Club (Roswell, Ga.)
Roswell Woman’s Club (Roswell, Ga.)

Administrative Information

Citation
[after identification of item(s)], Roswell Garden Club records, Manuscript Collections, Roswell Historical Society/City of Roswell Research Library and Archives, Roswell, GA.

Source
Roswell Garden Club

Processing
Processed by Clarece Martin